Dear Nanayaa

Planning Application Reference: 2014/7877/P

Site Address: 4 Charlotte Street, London, W1T 4QH

We have assessed this application and have no comments to make based on the information sent to us.
Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Edward Crome

Sustainable Places Planning Advisor

Environment Agency

Hertfordshire and North London - Hatfield Team
T: 01707 63 2491

t www.gov.uk/environment-

agency

----- Original Message-----

From: Curry, Rav [mailto:Rav.Curry@camden.gov.uk]

Sent: 14 January 2015 68:52

To: planning, North London

Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2014/7877/P

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2014/7877/P
Y2014/7877/P
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in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.

This message has been scanned and no issues discovered.

To report this email as SPAM, please forward
it to spam@websense.com



Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you
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someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
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